
MEMORANDUM 

TO:   File Nos. S7-29-22, S7-30-22, S7-31-22, S7-32-22 

FROM:  Sharon Park, Counsel to the Director of Trading and Markets 

  Division of Trading and Markets 

RE:  Meeting with Nasdaq 

DATE:  May 5, 2023 

 

On May 5, 2023, staff from the Division of Trading and Markets met with representatives of 
Nasdaq.  The general topics discussed were the Commission’s proposed rules on Disclosure of 
Order Execution Information (S7-29-22), Regulation NMS (S7-30-22), Order Competition Rule 
(S7-31-22), and Regulation Best Execution (S7-32-22), 
 
Attendees from the Division of Trading and Markets included Haoxiang Zhu, David Saltiel, 
David Shillman, Dan Mathisson, Kelly Riley, David Dimitrious, Daniel Gray, Kathleen Gross, 
Lauren Yates, Roni Bergoffen, Yue Ding, Jennifer Colihan, Alex Jadin, Mark Donohue, Robert 
Hegarty, Stacia Sowerby, Christopher Chow, David Michehl, Sarah Schandler, Arisa Tinaves 
Kettig, Cathy Lian, and David Remus. 
 
Attendees from Nasdaq included John Zecca, Kevin Kennedy, Jeffrey Davis, Phil Mackintosh, 
Chuck Mack, Heinrich Lutjens, and Brett Kitt.   
 


